Appendix 3

From: Mooney. James

To: Spriggs, Fred; Licensing

Cc: Reynolds,Duncan

Subject: Mila, Belmont Road, Hereford - variation applications - Police objection notices
Date: 11 February 2019 11:35:22

West Mercia Police are in receipt of applications for Mila, Belmont Road,
Hereford. The applications are to transfer the premises licence to a Hersh Omar
MOHAMMED and to specify him as the designated premises supervisor.

This premises is currently subject to a Police lead review with regards to the sale
of non duty paid alcohol.

West Mercia Police are aware that the premises licence was surrendered to the
Licensing Authority on 05 February 2019.

West Mercia Police OBJECT to the applications to transfer the premises
licence to Mr MOHAMMED and to specify him as the designated premises
supervisor.

West Mercia Police are aware that Mr MOHAMMED has been involved in the
running of the premises since September 2018 and in October the same year
stated he was the manager and was looking to buy the business. It is the view of
West Mercia Police was in a position of responsibility and likely involved in the day
to day running of the business and therefore would have been aware of the the
items found at the premises that are now subject of the Police review application.

It is the view of West Mercia Police that to allow the transfer of the premises
licence and ultimately the naming of Mr MOHAMMED as the designated premises
supervisor will undermine the licensing objective of the prevention of crime and
disorder.

Regards

Jim Mooney - on behalf of Ps 3456 REYNOLDS
Harm Reduction/Community Safety Dept.,
Harm Reduction Coordinator,

Herefordshire Policing Area

West Mercia Police.

DDI 01432 347102

Switchboard '101' x 4702
james.mooney@westmercia.pnn.police.uk

In Herefordshire we protect people from harm
#destinationHereford

www.westmercia.police.uk/maketherightcall

The information contained is shared under the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act. It is shared between appropriate
agencies for the purpose of reducing and dealing with criminal and anti-social behaviour. Once in the hands of a new
agency it is the responsibility of that agency to protect the information under its own Data Protection Provisions.
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